
Please ask for  Julie Britton DDI (01362) 656343
e-mail: julie.britton@breckland.gov.uk

AGENDA
Committee - ATTLEBOROUGH DEVELOPMENT 

PARTNERSHIP
Date & Time - TUESDAY, 7TH NOVEMBER, 2017 

AT 2.00 PM
Venue - ATTLEBOROUGH TOWN HALL, 

QUEEN'S SQUARE, 
ATTLEBOROUGH NR17 2AF

Members of the Committee requiring further information, or with specific 
questions, are asked to raise these with the appropriate officer at least two 

working days before the meeting.  If the information requested is available, this 
will be provided, and reported to Committee.

PERSONS ATTENDING THE MEETING ARE 
REQUESTED TO TURN OFF MOBILE TELEPHONES

Public Document Pack



Attleborough Development Partnership
Tuesday, 7th November, 2017

Page(s)
herewith

1. AGENDA - 7 NOVEMBER 2017 3 - 7



 

ATTLEBOROUGH DEVELOPMENT PARTNERSHIP 

7 November 2017 @ 2.00pm 

Attleborough Town Hall, Queen’s Square, Attleborough 

 

AGENDA 

 
 
 

Item 
No. 

Subject Lead* Timing 

1 Apologies  
Minutes of last meeting & Matters arising 

CB 2.00 – 2.15 

2 Update on Growth Fund Proposals RD 2.15 – 2.25 

3 Project Sub-Group Update PM 2.25 – 2.40 

4 Community Sub-Group Update  2.40 – 2.55 

5 Any Other Business  2.55 – 3.10 

6 Questions from the public  3.10 – 3.30 
 
CB – Chris Batten  
PM – Phil Mileham 
RD – Richard Doleman 

3

Agenda Item 1



 

The Attleborough Development Partnership 
Minutes 

Tuesday 5 September 2017 2.00pm – 4.00pm 
Attleborough Town Hall, Queens Square, Attleborough, Norfolk, NR17 2AF 

Chairman: Chris Batten 
Attendees: 
Board Members  
Tim Mills (TM)(Breckland District Council), Phil Mileham (PM) (Planning and Projects sub 
group chair, Breckland District Council), Adrian Joel (AJ) (Old Buckenham Parish Council 
Substitute), Adrian Stasiak (AS) (Breckland Diastrict Council), Gina Lopez (GL) 
(Attleborough Town Council), Elizabeth Burrows (EB) (Neighbourhood Plan Rep), Jeremy 
Burton (JB) (Attleborough Town Council); Charles Campion (CC) (Ptarmigan Land), Tony 
Perkins (TP) (Attleborough Town Council), Iain Dunnett (ID) (NALEP) 
Guests: 
John Long (Bidwells) 
Minutes: 
Natalie Thatcher (Breckland District Council) 
Apologies:   
Richard Doleman (RD)(Norfolk County Council), Chris Hey (Norfolk County Council 
Education), Rona Boggia (Old Buckenham Parish Council), Tristan Ashby (TA)(Breckland 
District Council) 

 

 Item  

1  Minutes 
It was noted that Colin Kilby was on the attendee list but had not 
attended the meeting. 
The Minutes were otherwise agreed. 

 

2 Matters Arising 
• Action noted over delivery of leaflets – an update will be 

provided later in the meeting from CC. 
• It was noted that there has been no further clarification on 

the county council representative or the business forum 
representative. 

• An update was provided on the website to confirm that it is 
completed and the chairman is just awaiting backend login 
details. 

 
 

3. Planning Application Process 

John Long from Bidwells confirmed that the outline application was 
logged on the 31st July and validated on the 2nd Aug. The 
application should be as expected. The consultation period is 
underway now, which includes some issues arising from local 
people which will be considered during the planning process. 
Ptarmigan believe the submission is robust and the aim is to get a 

 
 
 
 
 

4



 

final decision at the planning committee at the end of the year. There 
is still time to put in feedback, which will be considered. Simon Wood 
is the case officer at the Council and he will receive all requests to 
extend the consultation.  
Simon Wood’s contact details are to be circulated. 

 
 
 
NT 

4. Update on Growth Fund Proposals 

Phil Mileham gave a brief update on timelines. 

• The Surrogate Street consultation closed 13th Aug.  
• Further work will then be done up to the 15th Sep, confirming 

outcomes of the changes.  
• Feedback will be done on 27th October.  
• With works starting Jan 2018.  
• Further consultations with other works are working on a 

similar timeline. This information will be forwarded to the 
board members following the meeting.  

There may be a few tweaks following the consultation responses. 
Some projects which have been prioritised will be discussed at the 
next meeting by Richard. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
PM 
 
 
Agenda Item 

5. Update on Neighbourhood Plan 
The neighbourhood plans independent examiner report has been 
circulated. The report concludes that it meets the basic conditions 
and now moves forward to a referendum. The changes will be 
ratified and the recommended changes from the review will be 
made. A referendum will be arranged now, to take place approx. in 
November, following the legislation required. The Town Council is 
looking towards the 23rd November for this.  
Following the referendum, it will need to go to Breckland Cabinet 
and Council meetings for adoption.  
It was confirmed that the Attleborough plan will be the third one 
going through for Breckland.  
The Town Council are supportive and are looking forward to this 
going through the referendum. 
 

 
 

6. Project Sub-Group Priorities Discussion 

A sub-group meeting was convened 3 weeks ago to discuss getting 
active information about the most up to date projects in 
Attleborough. The group are looking to gather all the project 
information by the end of this week. They would like to ensure that 
all projects put forward include very detailed information about what 
was being done and who was doing it. A revised version of the list, 
with further details, should be provided at the next board meeting.  

It was confirmed that projects, in this oversight piece of work, that 
are actively being worked on should be captured within the list, 

 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 
 
 
 
 

5



 

rather than those in the idea phase. The group also discussed the 
need of being sensitive to commercial confidentiality too. 

Differentiating between the stages of development of each project is 
useful information for the board to be sighted on and this will be a 
fundamental part of the list, to then work out how to help support 
projects and help make things happen.  

The group discussed one particular local project, which is looking for 
an area of land suitable for the project needs. It was concluded that 
the list would help to inform all members of the board about ongoing 
project issues and all parties would then be able to offer suitable 
land. 

The document has taken approx. 6 months to put together, but it is 
hoped it will be ready to bring to the next meeting, if information is 
provided. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Agenda Item 

7. Community Sub-Group Discussion 
Previous meetings have discussed the community sub group and its 
ties to the neighbourhood plan working group. There are now two 
sets of terms of reference which are conflicting in some areas.  
Three options were given;  

• Have two separate groups, with the community sub group 
having the board representative. 

• Continue with one group, but align the terms of reference. 
• Or have no community group represented on the board.  

The town council believe there should be two separate groups as 
there are differences between their aims etc. and the neighbourhood 
plan working group should be focussed on the plan. Once the plan 
has gone through, they intend to task a small group of town 
councillors to take it on and move it forward, which would then 
remove outside parties. These councillors would also pass 
information into the communities sub-group but will report directly to 
the Town Council as a project group. 
The Town Council team will be focussed on taking forward the 
neighbourhood plan and the Community sub-group will act as a 
consultation group on a broad range of items.  
The Communities group will now be put together and themselves 
elect a chair to be a representative on the main board. This will aim 
to take place before the next meeting. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Comm sub-
group 

8. Any Other Business 

The next meeting was confirmed to include an open session at the 
end for public questions. 
 
Given time constraints, It was confirmed that individual party 
responses are the most appropriate way to respond to the local plan 
consultation, rather than a response from the ADP.  

 
 
 
 
 
 

6



 

It was noted that the majority of the proposals within the local plan, 
especially for Attleborough, have been published within the ADP 
and at various public forums so the content should not be a shock.  
Ptarmigan stated that they will want to make their own 
representation on the plan. The local plan only contains information 
that is backed up by fact and that will be completed within the 
lifespan of the plan, therefore the early delivery of the link road has 
not been included as the funding has not yet been secured. The plan 
mentions 1200 homes initially, as this is what is required to unlock 
the whole site. It was confirmed that the plan is still to build 4000 
houses, however the local plan does not include the full number as 
it is not realistic to be completed within the timescales on the plan. 
The local plan consultation will close on the 2nd October. Given the 
different attendees within the partnership, it may not be practical to 
put forward a joint response from the board, however it’s useful to 
discuss the issues in the forum. 
It was confirmed that the list of projects in the local plan establishes 
the demand and need identified but they are not guarantees of 
funding or delivery. This is where the board can help to achieve 
these by pushing it forward. 
 
The next group of meeting dates are to be circulated for approval 
and the minutes are to be sent out in good time. 
 
Charles Campion stated that the leaflet delivery company they used 
had checked and confirmed that they had all been delivered as 
requested, even though some residents had received them and 
some hadn’t. It is very difficult to confirm either way.  
Ptarmigan offered apologies to those who had not received the 
leaflet, however the company they used had been very good 
previously. 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
NT 

 Date of Next Meeting 

The next scheduled meeting would be held on 7 November 
2017, including a public forum at the end of the meeting.  

 

 

7


	Agenda
	1 Agenda - 7 November 2017
	171107 ADP Agenda
	170905 ADP Minutes


